


 
Jim White 
From:  Hugh 
Sent:  Tuesday, September 06, 2016 11:07 AM 
To:  Jim White whiz@swsupply.com 
Subject:  Perazzi Ejector 
 

Hi Jim….. just a quick note first to apologize for not getting back to you sooner 
and secondly to thank you for your great service for us Canadians.  It was a real 
pleasure to communicate and deal with you.  I received all of my parts and everything 
fit perfectly thanks to your on line servicing pages.  It is great to know we have places 
like yours to rely on and I have you saved in my documents for future use when 
needed.  Thanks again Jim and you have a great day.  From a happy customer. 



 
Jim White 
From:  Lennie 
Sent:  Friday, June 01, 2017 7:43 PM 
To:  Jim White whiz@swsupply.com 
Subject:  tm1 trigger 
 
Whiz I received the trigger back today along with the other complimentry Perazzi perks.  
Put 75 rounds thru the gun and the trigger was awesome.  Thanks for the great service 
and the great price. 
 
You are one in a million,  Best of luck shooting. 
 
Lennie (AZ) 


